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#21/36/P 
PROPERTY & CASUALTY INSURANCE  

BROKER/AGENT OF RECORD 
ADDENDUM 1 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Who is current Broker?  
A. Daniels Insurance, INC -Hobbs   

2. Are they on a fee or receive commissions from the ins. Companies? 
 A. Yearly fee.  

3. If on a fee, what is the current annual fee?  
A. $9,500.00 

4. If on commissions, what % do they currently receive from each ins company?  
A. N/A 

5. The name of the current local agent for the public official’s liability coverage?  
 A.  Daniels Insurance INC Hobbs  

6. The name of the current insurance company providing this coverage? 
 A.  National Union Fire /AIG   

7.  Is a Performance Surety Bond question bond required in this RFP?  
A. Yes we will require a Surety Bond.  

8. Please provide for Underwriting consideration the most current Excel Spreadsheet of Current Budget Expenditures 
a. This information is for underwriting purposes only & will be used to provide accurate exposure 

information on the above referenced RFP (please see attached underwriting request page as reference 
for this question).  The information provided will be used to provide the most accurate response on the 
above subject RFP.  Next pg.  
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